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From: DeaneConnie

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 2:39 PM

To: BastienPamela

Cc: HetzelLavah; FassoldHoward; MillerTroy; AlbersKate
Subject: Collier County Government News Release (1)
Attachments: Local Rule Review Committee News Release 4-8-16.doc

Please see attached and/or below.
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April 1,2016
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
LOCAL RULE REVIEW COMMITTEE
COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Friday, April 8,2016
1 p.m.

Notice is hereby given that the Collier County Local Rule Review Committee (LRRC), established by the
Board of County Commissioners to review manatee protection speed zones and provide feedback to the Florida
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Committee (FWC), will meet at I p.m. on Friday, April 8 in Conference Room
609/610, Growth Management Department, 2800 North Horseshoe Drive, Naples, Florida 34104.

Two or more members of the Board of County Commissioners, Naples City Council, Marco Island City
Council, Everglades City Council, Coastal Advisory Committee and Tourist Development Council may be
present and may participate at the meeting. The subject matter of this meeting may be an item for discussion
and action at future meetings of these boards, councils or agencies.

All interested parties are invited to attend, and to register to speak. All registered public speakers will be limited
to three minutes unless permission for additional time is granted by the chairman.



Collier County Ordinance No. 2004-05 requires that all lobbyists shall, before engaging in any lobbying
activities (including, but not limited to, addressing the Board of County Commissioners, an advisory board or
quasi-judicial board), register with the Clerk to the Board at the Board Minutes and Records Department.

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or other reasonable
accommodations in order to participate in this proceeding, should contact the Collier County Facilities
Management Division located at 3335 Tamiami Trail E., Naples, Florida 34112 or 239-252-8380 as soon as
possible, but no later than 48 hours before the scheduled event. Such reasonable accommodations will be
provided at no cost to the individual.

For more information call Debbie Wight at 239-252-2360.
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Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.



